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(AT) (FBI)

bé

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

laT)ERY)

Ilh.uLsdasLNoue.mber 29, 2012 9:00 AM
(AT) (FBI)

(AT) (FBI)

LAT)(FBI)

(AT) (FBI); laT) (FBI) laTy (FBI);
a1 (FBL) ATY(EE] | (aT)(FBI);
(AT) (FBI); [TAT)(FBT) [AT) (FBI);

(AT (F

RE: UPDATE RE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

AWESOME!!!

Respectfully,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

“Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From:

[(AT) (FBI)

Sent; ber 29, 2012 8:59 AM
o (AT) (FBD)]

(AT)(FBI);

T
(FBD)|

(AT) (FBI)|

AT) (FBI)

kAT (reD)

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

[AT) (FBD) |(AT)
(AT)(FBD);| [(AT)(FBD)] [(AT) (FBI);




[AT)(FB

bé

)| [AT) (FBI)] |AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: UPDATE RE

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'll try to find my beach photos from way back, including |riding the red weenie. I'm sure she would want that as part of the celebration
From [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 5:41 PM
Toi | (ATY(FBD)J AT)(ERD (AT) (FBD)] liam) (FBD)] KAT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) [AT (ERTY: (AT)(FBI) [(AT)(FBL)] |(AT) (FBI)| |
(AT)(FBI); IAT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)

~Sumyett: RE: UPDATE RE

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Looks good]hanks.

If anyone knows of speakers for the luncheon, let me know.
If anyone has any good photos o hlso let me know.

Thanks much.

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2 ;

Tal AT) (FBI); [AT) (Feq:] k) (E8D (AT) (EBD) (AT) (FBI):
(AT) (FBL);] ) (FBD); (AT)(FBL) [(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FB L)Iﬁl

[ JATBI); KAT) (FBI)] |(AT) (FBI)

Subject: UPDATE RE:|

IREI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High




b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee,
This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need to ensure that at least 100
individuals come and help us celebrate retirement. The tables/chairs have come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In

which if 100 people pay the $12.00 then we have a budget of $1200.00. The breakdown is as follows:

Tables/Chairs per a person cost: $3.05
Food/Misc. per-a-person: $8.95
Total cost per a person: $12.00

Also, the food and misc. may run us less than $895. Too include, any individuals over the initial 100 seats reserved
(rented) will be standing and those funds will be provided to the Criminal ASAC for presentation to SA as the office gift
noted a Visa Gift Card will be purchased).

Respectfidly,

AAMInISTrative Speclallst - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From| (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, : ;
Tof _ kAT (FBD) AT) (FBD)] |(am) (EBD)| (AT) (FBL); AT\ (FBI):
— A1) (FBD)] (AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBD) (AT)(FBD)] [AT) (FBI);lil

AT)(FBI)




b6

Cc: ka) (FBI)
subjec] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with handling her
retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be handled in order to make this event
a success. I have also placed your name besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of,
and the day after the event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is
extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored to work with each of you in making this
an "AWESOME" day for a very special lady.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed to0.) -- (provide tq
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -
(forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward tq
5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement letter to be included in
the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any major cases throughout your
bureau career.
7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter congratulating you on your
retirement - '
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

4




11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters Get with me regarding the poster
information)
13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party City: (Obtain

funds from money collected: keep receipt)
14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee members (will provide list)
15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting: committee members

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance in setting up, and after
the event assistance in breaking down.

Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food prep and set up as noted
below:
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blankef:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above, call me on Ext.

Respectfilly,

bé




bé

Adwinistrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible. By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

kAT) (FBI)
From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: 9, 2012 8:29 AM
To: T) (FBI)
Subject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Nope has not provided her list as far as I know. I'll follow-up with her about this since she sits on the eight floor
around the corner from me.

R&spwtﬂdlg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

‘Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT) (FBI)
Sept: r 28, 2012 5:42 PM
To (AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




e . b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok we will start pushing it.

Diﬂget us a list of outside folks?
'll remind the retired folks like who is here at
The office on the wire with me tomorrow. :

Fromj (AT)(FBI)

Sen.t:JALed.uﬂsdaLN.QM?mber 28, 2012 4:09 PM

To AT) (ERI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi
This is pushing it because in order for us to break even with this event we would at least need to get 100 people to pay $12
which would net $1200. Minus the cost of the tables would amount to $895 dollars for food and etc. This should be ample
enough funds. The main thing is we need to get a hundred people to commit, any number over this is surplus.

Food per a person: $8.95
Tables/chairs per person: $3.05
Total per a person: $12.00
Respectfully,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
At aunta Feld nfbre




bé

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadlership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posszble By Colin Powell

From; (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav. November 28, 2012 4:04 PM

Toy AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

HOID

Table guy came in at $305 bucks.

We good with our $12 clams each?

I will be able to help get the tables off the elevator when they show
Up that day.

1 will pay for the tables if we are good.

Flyer looks good!

From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM
Tol AT) (FB); kaT) (FRD laT) (EBI)] AT) (FBD)] |AT) (FBD):
(AT) (FBD)| [(AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI);| [AT)(F-BI);l |(AT) (FBD)j
YATYERIY
Cc: lat (FBI)
Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Good afternoon,

bé

SA provided me your hames r'egar'ding you have agreed to assist with handling her

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed t00.) --

2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -

(forward to

(provide to

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - forward to

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement letter to be included in

the souvenir bookiet

6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any major cases throughout your

bureau career. -

7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter congratulating you on your

retirement -
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

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: Get with me regarding the poster

information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party City:

funds from money collected: keep receipt)

(Obtain




bé

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee members (wi‘ll provide list)
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

Administrative Speciallst - Management Analysis
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

From: | [(AT)(FBI)
Sent: vio Nov 2 11:04 AM
To: AT) (EBL)
Cc: L JAT)(FBIy T) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)
Subject: TABLES & CHAIRS FOR RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCTASSIFIED
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED b6
Hi
First thanks for agreeing to help with retirement celebration. As discussed the following represents the rental
needs.
1. 10 60" Round tables
2. 7 Oblong tables
3. 110 Black folding chairs
4. Delivery and pick-up of these items is appreciated.

Respectfidly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

1

L




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT) (FBI)
From: AT)(FBI)
Sent: I_\ALecmesdaaunme.mnTr 28, 2012 4:09 PM
To: AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE] PETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
'E&speatﬁzllg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office




From3 (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:04 PM 7

To (AT)(FBI) b6
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Table guy came in at $305 bucks.

We good with our $12 clams each?

| will be able to help get the tables off the elevator when they show
Up that day.

1 will pay for the tables if we are good.

Flyer looks good!

Fromj (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM
To (AT) (FBI); |(aT) (FBD)] [AT) (EBD)] (AT) (FBD);| [AT) (FBD);
Il_l_lzrr)‘(rbl)j [(AT) (FBI)| [AT)(FBI) [Ty [(AT) (FB1)
(AT)(FBI)
Cc I(AT) (FBI)
Subje RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
2




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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed to0o.) -- (provide ‘ro|
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -
(forward 1o
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. - [forward 19
5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or signhificant other to write a retirement letter to be included in
the souvenir booklet -
6. Provide copies of anv lettérs and/or awards regarding your work on any major cases throughout your
bureau career. -
7. Request vour subervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter congratulating you on your
retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10. Ask |to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -
11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get with me regarding the poster
information)
13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party City: (Obtain

funds from money collected: keep receipt)
14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon ~ committee members (will provide list)
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
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

b6

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above, call me on Ext

E&slbectfullg,

Adwministrative Spectalist - Management Analysis
_Atlanta Feld offce

—<ZOLE UDJect: PIcture (pDevice mdependent Bitmap) >>

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

\AT) (FBI)

From: | | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: r 28, 201212:04 PM
To: AT) (FBl |(aT) (EBY] AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI);
) (FBI); AT) (FBI)] AT) (FBI) AT)(FBI);
AT)(FBI AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBI)
Cc: (AT) (FBI]
Subject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA |provided me your hames regarding you have agreed to assist with handling her
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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) -- |(pr'ovide ta
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -
(forward to :
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward to
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




7. Request vour supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter congratulating you on your
retirement A
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

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters (Get with me regarding the poster
information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party City: Obtain

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




If you need to reach out o me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above, call me on Exf.

Raspectfullg,

AAMMLINLSEVAtIVE SPECLALLSE - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6




bé

(AT) (FBI)

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: WeAnesSqav _NOVE 23, 2012-4:24 DM

To: AT) (FBL AT) (EBD LAT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI);[ AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI);
(AT)(FBI (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI) |AT) (FBI);

AT\ /CDIS
Subject: UPDATE RE:l |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee,

This is a financial update regarding our expenditures so far for the event. Currently we need to ensure that at least 100
individuals come and help us celebratg retirement. The tables/chairs have come in at a cost of $305.00 dollars. In
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

Respectfiully,

Administrative Spectalist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office




b6

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, j’.QJ_Z_].Z._Qﬁ_EM_l

Tof _|(ATI) (FBI): I_AT) (FBD |AT) (FBL) (AT) (FBD) laT) (FBI);
, 'AT) (FBL); AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI) (AT)(FBL)] [(AT) (FBI)

[ATYERD | L |

Cc}| KAT) (FBI)

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too0.) --

2. Create retirement program -

(provide tq




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
the souvenir booklet
6. Provide copies of any lefters and/or awards regarding your work on any major cases throughout your
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

Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food prep and set up as hoted
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

Adwinistrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
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
From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: , 2012 12:12 PM
To: AT) (FBI)
Subject: notes --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

photos that | will try and find




bé

SA

Born




b6

e _J(AT) (FBY)

From: | [AT) (FBI)

Sent: IIu.ai.daLD.ecemb.er_M, 2012 10:26 AM

To: (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI)
Subject: Hold Harmless --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here’s the latest/greatest HHA for the space across the way. | used the same POC we used in August. Let me know if that needs changed.

TAS

Highwo
Agreemen

Special Agent
Associate Division Counsel

This message may contain information that is attorney work product and/or attorney-client privileged material. Dissemination of this e-mail, or the information it
contains, should be only for official U.S. Government purposes and with all care due its sensitivity and classification. If you are reading this and are not the
intended recipient, please contact me at the above number and do not disseminate the material contained in this communication without my express permission or
that of an authorized official of the FBI. Thank you.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

| (AT) (FBI)
From: I AT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 4:05 PM
To: | | Loty (Fai)| |(ATMEB LaT) (FBIY] laT)
; AT) (FBIY] ATy (EBI)] AT) (FBIl [ (AT)(FBI);
] (AT)(FBI); IAT) (FBD): IAT) (FBI) [ATYTERI):;

| r!AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBlj |(AT) (FB[)| AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I also want to thank all of you for your efforts in making my party such a success! | heard a lot of comments from the guests on what a great job you guys did. |
know you worked long and hard in coordinating and setting up the event and | really appreciate it . | couldn’t believe how you turned that empty room into a
special event. Thanks especially to|:|and the use of her personal decorations and catering property. And special thanks to my MC, who once
again outdid himself with his comedy routine!!

My retirement party is a memorable event thanks to all of you.

Have a good holiday and | look forward to seeing you all soon

From; [AT) (FBI)
SeTLEddasLDecembeuA_ZOZLZ 12:31 PM
To (AT)(EBLY [AT) (FBI]| (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI);
— VAT (ERT (AT)(FBI){ AT)l( FBI [AT) (FBD){ [AT) (FBI
[ATY(FRN hﬂ')‘(‘FBT)T (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI)
(& (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

l echo the wise:I:omments. I apologize for not being able to help with the set-up and breakdown.
I was out ‘till 10 escorting a juvenile back to her group home and had to rush out of the party at the end.

1
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Everyone did a great job and the place looked unbelievable for a very deserving individual ©.

Peace everyone.
Enjoy the Christmas, Kwanza, and Hanukah season!

From; AT)(FBI)
Sent: Frj 14, 2012 8:50 AM

To: l(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); (AT) (F.anl_|_|AT) (en] T) (FBIY;
| kAT (FBD): — IaTyeRn AT)(FBL); AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI); |
. AT (e [COIGE))| [(ATYTEBI) (AT) (FBI AT)(FBI)

Cci [AT) (FBL)

Subject: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

This email is sent with heartfelt gratitude for the amount of passion and teamwork displayed not only in
preparing for SA retirement celebration, but for the amount of exceptional teamwork displayed by
your unselfish service in assisting me with securing the voluminous amount of my personal property. I
appreciate all of your hard work exhibited with setting up Wednesday, and working until 7:00 p.m. Thursday
hight to flip the room back in the condition we found it in. Special gratitude td for handling
obtaining the men to break the tables and chairs down. Much much much gratitude for the strength and
muscles you guys displayed. Love each of you and thanks again.

Also, "HAPPY HOLIDAYS". @ @ @

Respectfully,




Adwministrative Spectalist - Management Analysis
_Atéw Eield office

<< OLE Ubject: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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laT) (FBI)
From: | | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 1:13 PM
To: (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

ThankDfor always being with us and caring for us and help us! How about that!!!!

From: [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav, December 14, 2012 12:31 PM

To: |(aT)(EBL) [aT) (eeD)] (AT) (FBD)] [AD) (8D KAT) (FBI);
I [(AT) (FBD) raTvERn:| AT)(EBL [AT) (FBD) _{AT) (FBI)| |

I(ATY (FBIY (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI)

C (AT) (FBI)

S TREY NAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I echo the wise fomments. | apologize for not being able to help with the set-up and breakdown.

I was out ‘till 10 escorting a juvenile back to her group home and had to rush out of the party at the end.

Everyone did a great job and the place looked unbelievable for a very deserving individual ©.

Peace everyone. .

Enjoy the Christmas, Kwanza, and Hanukah season!

From: AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 8:50 AM

To: (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI);




bé

p——

lcam) cesn| INaY=N ATY(FBI)] AT) (FBI)I AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBD) (RTYTFBI (AT) (FBI)| (AT)(FBI)

CC
Su o"—ct—EXCEmNKJJe : TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
hight to flip the room back in the condition we found it in. Special gratitude to for handling
obtaining the men to break the tables and chairs down. Much much much gratitode Tor The strength and
muscles you guys displayed. Love each of you and thanks again.

Also, "HAPPY HOLIDAYS". @ @ @

Respectfilly,

AAministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible. By Colin Powell
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(AT) (FBI)
From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav December 12, 2012-9:08 AM
To: AT) (EBL [aT) (FBI] | (AT)EBL (AT -
ATL(EBD: AT) (FBD)] , (ATYERD (ATYFBI)
[ATTFBN)] AT)(FBI [AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI |
T) (FBIY (AT) (FBDN] [(AT) (FBI
Subject: RE RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
T™I!
From] [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 8:08 AM
Tof [AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI)] (AT) (FBD){ AT) (B (AT) (FBI):
[ [(AT) (FB FBI)] [AT)(FBI) AT) (FBLL \[)(FB
[ [an (BN AT) (FBI] [(AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)
Subject: REI |REI'IREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
And | will have on my Rudolph underoos....
Froml (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:30 PM
Tol AT)(EBIM AT (EBD)| AT) (FBI AT) (FBI leaT ceRDY-
IrTtERD IETYeRD. [ATYEED: AT) (FBLL (AT)(FBL
[AT) (FBD); (AT) (FBI)| AT) (FBI (AT) (FBT)

AT) (FBI)
suu]m:l RE|

RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Oh good I found 2 shirt that “says HO HO HO” LOL LOL its white end red

Operstions Support Technician

Publie Corruption

Atlonts Division

From3 (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:29 PM

Tol [AT) (FBD) kAT) (FBDY r|AT) (FBD)] ATy cERD AT) (EBLY:
A

S

, |aT) (FBI)] kATY(ERD TveRD _[AT) (FBR )(FBI)
(AT) (k8D [(aT) (FBI kliT)‘(Fmr' AT) (FBI) (AT) (FB
ubje " RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee Members,
Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday for celebration. Any way you wear these colors is fine.
Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks and tie). Thanks

R&speatﬂdlg,

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

laTy(FBI)

Wednesday, December 12, 2012 8:23 AM

AT) (FBI)

I'R'TL_I(

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:

(AT) (FBI)

RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ser_t:_ﬂmumxhufcemoer 122012 8:08 AM
To: (AT) (FBI) ¢AT)(EBD)| laT) (eBDd |am) cean)
[ (AT) (FEN] [ATYERD [ATMERD 1D
(AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE{ [RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Clasgsification: UNCLASSIFIED
And | will have on my Rudolph underoos....
From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, December 11, 2012 3:30 PM
To: (AT)(EBLY; |AT) (FBD) |(aT) (FBDY laT) (FBD)] ,
I [(AT) (FBI) IATY(FBIY [(ATY(EBDY J(AT) (FBD)] [ )(FBL)
AT) (EBDM W I'(lvr)'(FBT)T'; AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: MENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

AT)(FBI) |




Oh good I found 9 shirt that “says HO HO HO” LOL LOL its white and red

[AT) (FBIM

PDperotions Support Techpicion
Public Corraption
Atlonts Division
From] (AT)(FBL)
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:29 PM
Tod [(AT) (FBI);
[(AT) (FB)

AT) (FBI)

AT) (FBI

[ATYERD

I 7)) G:=)) e )l
Subject] RETIREMENT ATTIRE =

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

(AT) (FBD)]

b6

IJAT) (e | (aT) (EBDM |ATY (FBLY;
AT)EBD): KT (FBD)] [AT)(FBI)
(AT) (FBI);| |AT) (FBI

Good afternoon Committee Members,

Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday for

celebration. Any way you wear these colors'is fine.

Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks and tie). Thanks

Respectfully,

AAMENLSEALLVE SPECLalist - Management Analysis

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
From: | kaT) (FBI)
Sent: lu:ﬁ.daLD.enemh.eu_‘l_Zle 1:37 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Cc: [&D) (FBI)
Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey

FYl —The total cost for|:|crysta[ vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.

[ ]

From| [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 1:02 PM

Tol . KAD (FBD) KAT) (FBD |(aT) (FBD) |aT) (FBD ( :
(AT) (FBI) kam) (rBD) |(AT)(FBI) [ATY(FBD] (C) (st)im;mj
| AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Respectfilly,

AAVMLINLISErAtiVe Speclalist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Fleld Office




<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Scignce of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell
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Fromj (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

Tol lanyernl (AT).(FBD)] lan) (e AT) (FBD );

AT (=0 IR AT)(FBI) [AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)
[AT)(FBL) [AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE [RETIREMENT CEL OST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From] (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To: 'AT) (FBD) l(aT) (FBIY; (AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI):
_ [AD(EBD [(AT) (FBD [AT)(FBI); [ATY(FBI) AT) (FBI)

AT)(ERLM (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning

Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if we have reached 100
attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respectfidly,
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Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
_Atlanta Feld offce

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says s possible.” By Colin Powell

From: |AT)(FBI) _
SeT.I::_MQ.ndaLD.ecemhar 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To AT (ERTY !JAT) G (AT) (EBD aT) (EBD [AT) (FBD);
'AT) (FBL);| ) (BD) TRT)(FBI); TATY(FBI) [(AT) (Fen)] |
(AT)(FBLM |AT) (FBI)]
Subject: RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance! High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come and set the tables up for us on
Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the decorations and etc. Also,| [can you please
check and see if we can bring the podium over on Wednesday.

can you check with|  |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table delivery, and to decorate
on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs
or have them call your cell phone when they're in route.

Committee oncel ets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also, those committee members
who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional




leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and etc.

pleased.

Respectfully,

AAMINLISTrAtive Spectalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

will be

lan) (ren)|

I{AT\ (FB
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From (AT) (FBI)
Sent: TTIday, Decemper 0/, 2012 2:11 PM
To: kaTyFED 'AT) (FBI)) (A7) (Fan
h'IT('FBTi BI] AL )FBL); (AT T DI
‘AT)(FBI) T) (FBI)] I(AT) (FBI)
ubject: RE! RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thisi:|

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to geta
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.
| will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone

Is available that morning.

The Hold Harmless Agreement needed by Highwoods for us to use the space is before
The SAC for a second time as they changed the signature line. We will have this at

Highwoods on Monday am.

(AT) (FBI)}




The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

I have the following who will say a few words:

|:|— with SWAT plaque presentation

e

ery few words...
SAC — presentation of creds

- US Attorney's office

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words?|:|:amily?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on MondayI:I
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

[ ]

|(aT) (EBD (AT) (FBD);
[AT)(FBI)] [ATY (FBD); |

From: AT)(FBI)
Ser.t:_ELLdaLD.e&emh&' 07,2012 12:26 PM
To AT) (FBD) ATy (Fe (AT) (FBD)]
[AT) (FBD) (AT (FRD [ETY(FBD)]
AT)(FBD) [(AT) (FBD)] [(AT) (FBI)

Subje

E: RE{

|REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

event is "AWESOME".

wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes

below). Please provide me with an update as soon as time permits. Also,

the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

can you please handle making place cards for

b6

I




SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upon return in the office on Monday.

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

Fromj AT)(FBI)
Sent; - , 2012 12:04 PM .
Ta: (AT) (FBI) K1) (FBIY AT) (FBD):| (AT) (FBI){ [AT) (FBI):
I|__|{7[AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); (TFS(IFBI)I |(AT)(:BI);| |(AT) (FBI); |
ATYERI)
Cc [aT) (FBI)
subject] |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed t00.) -- (provide g
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -
(forward td
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
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10. AsK to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) A

11. Obtain podium w/seal o transport to seventh floor |

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




15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16. Handle posters:

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
Deserts/Rolls]
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

b6

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above, call me on Ext.

Respectfiully),

AAMINISTrATIVE Speclalist - Management Analysis

Atlantg Field office
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED .
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(AT) (FBI)
From: I LAT) (FBI)
Sent: on Dec er 10, 2012 3:02 PM
To: AT) (EBJ)] IJ(AT)(FBI ] kaT) (Faul AT)
(FBN) T) (FBNI (AT) (FBI) AT\ (ERN T ERIY:
AT)(FBI) [ (AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI) (ATRFBI
— __ FrerrrenT ) -
Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
9 am works for me.
From| [AT) (FBI)
Senpt: r 10, 2012.2:53 PM
To AT) (FBI) (AT)(ERD kam) (FBD); T) (FRD (AT)
(ERTH (AT).(FBI YATY(FBD] AT (D] AT) (FBL)| [ATY(FBI);
BI)] [(AT) (FBD) [AT)(FBD); !(AT) (FBI)
Subject: Rt RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING - SIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

**Correction**

1 am only available early morning.

From: [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 2:05 PM




To:l_ﬂ (AT)(FBL) kaT) (FBI):| (AT) (FB (AT) (FBD) AT)
(FB AT) (FBI) T) (FBI) [AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI)| [AT)(FBI);
I YAT) (FRTY AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I should be available after 12pm.

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

To] . AT) (FBI] (AT) (FBD)] [AT) (EBD) | (aT) (FBD)] T\ (FBD):
| ATIIEBD (AT) (FBD)J [AT)(FBI) [AT)(FBD)] [AT) (FBD)
I [AT)(FBL) \AT) (FBD)] JAT) (FBY)

Subject: RE:] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
£l !

bé




bé

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more thaw the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Fromj [AT)(FBI)
Sejl.t:_l‘_’LQnQ.aM_lmml:er 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD AT) (FBL)] (AT) (FBD) (AT) (FBI);
1] [AT) (ERI) TATY(FBI) CATY(FBI) AT) (FBI)&
'AT)(FBL) [(ATY(FBD) (AT (FBL
“Subject: RE| [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come and set the tables up for us on
Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the decorations and etc. Also can you please
check and see if we can bring the podium over on Wednesday.

can you check with at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table delivery, and to decorate
on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs
or have them call your cell phone when they're in route.

Committee oncq ets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also, those committee members
who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional
leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and etc.  Thanks everyone for your assistdnce and I'm sure will be
pleased.

Respectfidly,




ARMINISErAELVE SPECLALISE - MAnagement Analysis
_Atlanta Eield ofbee

<< OLE OBject: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

*Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell
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leaT) (ERTY;

(AT) (FBI

From:| |( AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM

Tof [aT)(FBD)] kaT) eai] AT) (FBD)] | (am (R
T) (FBL) [AT) (FBD){ [(AT)(FBD); JAT)(FBI

(OGN (AT (FBD)} [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE:| [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this|:|

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to get a
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

with SWAT plaque presentation

- US Attorney’s office




~ very few words...

SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words? Family?

Let me know and [ will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on MondayIZl

Wwe'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

b6

Fromi [AT)(FBI)
SeTL:_EddaLD.ecem.hﬂ‘ 07, 2012 12:26 PM
To (AT (FRD] r[AT) (FBL);] AT) (EBD (AT)(FBI)] |AT) (FBI);
(/Im (EBI) AT) (FBI) (ATY(FBI);| KATIFBI) (AT) (FBI)| |
) (AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE{ RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure event is "AWESOME". I

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

There are two or three additional hames, but T'll provide them to you upon return in the office on Monday.

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From{ (AT)(FBI) .
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, ;
Tod (AT) (FBI (AT) (FBL) l(am) (FBIY kaT) (FBD)] (A :
, (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) [AT)(FBD){ [AT) (FB1)] |
[ADYEED
—Ccy [AT) (FBI)
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

6




b6

extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored to work with each of you in making this
an "AWESOME" day for a very special lady.

1. Create
2. Create

an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) -- (provide tq
retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -

(forward td

4. Obtain

some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward to

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement letter to be included in

the souvenir

booklet -

6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any major cases throughout your

bureau career. -
7. Reques
retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

- your supervisor's throughout your bureau career o write a letter congratulating you on your

10. Ask

To photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal o transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get with me regarding the poster

information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (luncﬁ) napkins from Party City: (Obtain

funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - commjttee members (will nrovide list)

15, Wrap

16. Handle posters:

fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT) (FBI)
From: | T) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 2:53 PM
To: | ]AT) (FBh] (AT)(FBI)] l(aT) (FBL AT)
EBN AT) (FBI AT) (FBD [AT) (FBL [AT) (FBI);
) (FBI (AT)(FBI [AT)(FBI) [(AT) (FBI);
1 KAT)(FBI); [AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
**Correction**
I am only available early morning.
From| [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: 2012 2:05 PM
To AT)(FBI) |(aT) (FBD) (AT) (FBL)] T) (FBL) (AT)
(FBI) (AT) (FBD) [AT) (FBD):| [AT) (FBI); BI); KAT)(FBI);
: AT) (FBI)

| IATY (FRI): | AT)(FBI) |
ubject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I should be available after 12pm.




From| [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To: A ceen AT) (FBR] (aT) (eBD) kaT) FBD)] AT cERD:
[(ATY (FBI) (AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBL);]| [AT)(FBD)] ATy (FBI)
KAT)(FBL);| [(AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI)
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

R&spectfullg,

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

From:| [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM

Tol |AT) (FBD)] kaT) (FBD) |(am) (EBD) laT) (e [AT) (FBD):

| [AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBD)] AT)(FBI);| [(AT)(FBD)] KAT) (FBI);
AT)(FBL) [(AT) (FBL); E_T(_;AT FBI

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importancermmgn

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

Committee once gets a fime for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also, those committee members
who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional
leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm surg will be
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

From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM
To| (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI);I |(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI);




| (AT)L(FBD) [AT) (FBD)] [AT)(FBI);] KAT)(FBI);
[ TAnesnd AT) (FBD)] [ATY (FBD)
Subject: RE [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thislIl

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to get a
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.

I will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone
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

| have the following who will say a few words:

with SWAT plaque presentation

— US Attorney’s office
[ [ very few words...

SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words? Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on MondaD
we'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From| (AT)(FBI)

AT) (FBI)

bé




Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

Toi I (EBI): H(AT) (FBRM (AT) (FBI)
| YD AT) (FBI) [rT(FBD);
— @J=ftm (FBD)] AT) (FBI)
. Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I wanted 1o first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

] i
[(AT)(FBI); 1§}

event is "AWESOME". I

wanted to touch base with each of you o see how you're coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes
below). Please provide me with an update as soon as time permits. Also can you please handle making place cards for

the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional hames, but I'll provide them to you upon

Respeatfullg,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

return in the office on Monday.

bé




"Leadership is the art of acconsplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

bé

From AT)(FBI)
Sent: ember 28, IZQlLJZ.QA_BM_k
Ta (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI] (AT) (EBL)] (AT) (FBD):| (AT) (FBD):
TTTrBD] |(AT) (FBD); [AT)(FBI); [(AT)(FBD) [AT) (FBI)
I;_m:\
c lamy (Fe1)
Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA -—- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good afternoon,
SA |pr-ovided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with handling her

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

2. Create retirement program A

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -

(forward tq

(provide tq

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. -

(forward to

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement letter to be included in

the souvenir booklet -




6. Provide copies of anv letters gnd/or awards regarding your work on any major cases throughout your
bureau career. -

7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter congratulating you on your
retirement - :
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation lette
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10. Ask Ito photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -
11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -

R

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters (Get with me regarding the poster
information)
13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party City: [Obtain

funds from money collected: keep receipt)
14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee members (will orovide list)

15 Worap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

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

AAMLNLSEVALLVE SPECLalist - Management Analysts
Atlaunia Teld ofbre

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
Sent: , 2012 2:22 PM
Tor AT) (FBI)] —|amyEsig (ATL(EBD] )
(AT)(ERT AT) (FBD) BI){ AT (FBI);
_W%KJ)(FBI) AT (FBI [ATTTFE!,]| [AT) FBN] |
Subject: RE| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I'm available at that time.
From{] |(AT) (FBI)
Sent: , 2012 11:32 AM
To: (AT)EBDM (AT) (FBD)]| (A1) (FBD) [AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI);
[ATY(FBD) [AT)(FBI) KAT)(FBI)] [AT) (FBI)[ |
[(AT)(FBIM [(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?
From| (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
Toi AT) (FBI) kaT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBD)| (aT) (EBD) [AT) (EBD):
I(AT) (ERI (AT)(FBI) (AT)(FBI) [(AT) (FBI)

(AT)(FBD)|
AT)(rBLY;|
u

ject: RE|

tR'I:_lTREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




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

Fromi (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012_8:36 AM
To{ [AT) (FBD);] rJAT) (FBLY laTy (eBn 1) (FBD)] T\ (ERI):
. AT) (FBD){ AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) AT)(FBI);l [AT) TFBI);
AT)(FBI (AT) (FBIY [(AT) (FBI
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
Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the decorations and etc. Also, can you please
check and see if we can bring the podium over on Wednesday.




can you check with

on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs
or have them call your cell phone when they're in route.

Committee once

gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also, those committee members

who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional

leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and etc.

pleased.

E&spﬁatfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible." By Colin Powell

Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure

will be

AT ( FBD]

l’AT\ (E

(AT) (FBI)

From] (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM
To tanyERD AT) (FBD)| (AT) (FBI)]
[(ATY (EBDY . | [AT)(FBD); (AT)(FBI)j
(AT)(FBLM (AT) (FBI) )
SuBject: RE:| [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

)
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at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table delivery, and to decorate




Thanks for keeping us organized on this

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

" Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words?

with SWAT plaque presentation

- US Attorney’s office
very few words...

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday

We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

Family?

(FBI){

KATY

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: bridav, Decemper 0/, 2012 12:26 PM
Tof AT) (FBD)J (AT) (FBD (AT)
ATYEED] kA1) (FBI) AT)(FBI)
(AT)(FBLM (AT) (FBI )
“supject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

AT).(EBD):|

FBI);]

T) (FBI):

KAT) (FBL

~a

bé




bé
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure |even’r is "AWESOME". T
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

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon return in the office on Monday.

Respeotﬁcllg,

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2012 12:04 PM
To |(AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI);




I(ATj (FBI); AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI) (AT)(FBI)} kaT) (FBY)

(forward to

[(ATYEBD
| [(AT) (FBI)
Subject] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed t0o0.) -- [provide tq
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
bureau career. - :
7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter congratulating you on your
retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -

6
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9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter.
10. Ask Ito photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -
11. Obtain podium w/seal o transport to seventh floor

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters; (Get with me regarding the poster
information) '
13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party City: Obtain

funds from money collected: keep receipt)
14. Purchase food from Sam'’s for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee members (will provide list)
15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16. Handle posters:

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance in setting up, and after
The event assistance in breaking down.

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
Swedish meatballs/Chicken;
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

b6




If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above, call me on Ext.

Respectfully,

AAMINISTrative Speclalist - Management Analyjsis
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
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 2:05 PM,
To: (AT)(FBLY |AT) (FBL AT) (FBI)] LaT)
(FBI)] ALLERN (AT (EBN AOE N IAT) (FBIY:
AT(FBI)] I'(7&TmJB|) (AT) (FBI) [AT)(FB)| |
)
Subject: ; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA -— UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I should be available after 12pm.
From; (AT)(FBI)
Se?L:_MmdaLD.ecemrer 10, 2012.8:48 AM
To (AT) (FBI) kaT) (FEM (AT) (EBD)] (AT) (EBDM (AT) (FBI);
| ATTIERD [ (eI AT)(FBI) CDIGE| [AT) (FBD);
(AT)(CBLY (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBD) -
I's-b—u ject: RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

From:|

Ser.l"_Mnndau_D.eceml:
To (AT) (FBI)

er 10, 2012 8:36 AM

1) (FBI)

[ [AT)(FBL);
ubject: RE: |

Importance: High

b6

EIT(‘FBTH AT) (FBI
ENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

[AT)(FBI)
b7y (FBDY ) (FBD)] (AT) (FBIY la) (BD):
[aT (eBD AT)(FBL); [ATXFBI) (AT) (FBI

at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table delivery, and to decorate
on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs
or have them call your cell phone when they're in route.

Committee once]__]gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also, those committee members
who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional
leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and etc.
pleased.

Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be




Respectfidly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office '

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says s possible.” By Colin Powell

bé

From| [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 2012 2:11 PM

To] _eanyesn| AT) (FBD)| [AT) (FBD) AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FBI);
, [ATY (FBDY B1)| RT)(FBD);| [(AT)(FBD) (AT) (FBI)
| [AD(EBL: (AT) (FBI) EAT) (FBI)

Subject: RE [RETIREMENT CEL ST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few wordE Family?
Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday:l
Wwe'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

b6

From: KAT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

Toi |(AT) (FBD) KAT) (FBDY [AT) (FBLY; |(AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI):
. |AT) (FBI) _TAT (FRIY [AT)(FBL); [AT)(FBL);]| [(AT) (FBI)
L [(AT)(FBD)] AT) (FBI)| [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure event is "TAWESOME".
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

AAMINISTATIVE Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav, November 28, :
To: AT) (FBD) (AT) (F Nl AT) (Ean [AT) (FBIY| A .
AT) (FBI) T) (FBI) (AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBL ;%
{AT)(FBI)
Cci [(AT) (FBI)
Subjecti RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon
SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with handling her

retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be handled in order to make this event
5
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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) -- (provide to
2. Create retirement program -
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -
(forward 1d
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. (forward to
5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement letter to be included in
The souvenir booklet -

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
14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee members (will brovide list)

15 Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:




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

AAMINISTrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
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

From: | |AT) (FBI)

||

—

Sent: 10, 2012 1:14 PM
To: IJ LﬁT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI (AT)(FBI A7) (FBI);
AT) (FBA AT) (EBLX: AT) (FBI (ALMERI:
IJ_I_IAT)(FBI AT) (FBI) EGED)| ARG
ATY (FBD

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o o e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e et et e et o e = = o . = = mmn o man v e e s

I’'m not available at all on Wednesday, except for maybe a short window in the afternoon

From:| [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: er 10, 2012 11:36 AM
To: (AT) (FBD)] [anesn [AT) (FBD)] kAT) (FBIY kAt (EpT);
(AD.(FBD [aD) (FRD (AT)(FBD)] |AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI
AT)(FBL); [(ATY (FB1)| [(ATY (FBD)
Subject: RE! RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classgification: UNCLASSIFIED

9am works for me!

Atlanta Division

From: AT) (FBI)




Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

Tol Larveend T anesn _ [AT (FBD)] (AT) (FBD)] kAT (FBD);
ATL(EED] (AT (FRIM (AT)(FBI);| [AT)(FBI) [(ATY (FBI)|
(ATYEBL (AT) (FBI)| [ATY (FBI) '
ubject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?
From| [(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
Toi (AT) (FBI); kaT) (Fap [AT) (EBL)] kAT) (EBD [(AT) (FBI);
[(AT) (FBD){ [AT) (FBT) (AT)(FBL); |(AT)(FBI);|—|(AT) (FBD)] |
(AT)(EBLM [AT) (FBI);] [TATY (FBI)
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning

Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if we have reached 100

attendees regardi

Respectfidly,

ng the budget. Thanks.

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

From

(AT)(FBI)

Sei]ane&em;er 10,2012 8:36 AM
To (AT) (FBD

kAT) (FBLY; (AT) (EBL); AT) (EBDY:| AT) (FBD);
(AT) (FBI) AT (ERIY AT)(FBI) [CATY(FBI) (AT) (FB
(AT)(FBLM (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)
ubject: RE: RETIREMENT CEJ_'EB'IUYI'I'O'N'FR'E'ETFgST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
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

can you check withl  |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table delivery, and to decorate
on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs
or have them call your cell phone when they're in route.

ets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also, those committee members

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

Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure |wil| be




bé
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLk Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconsplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From KAT) (FBI)

Se?lLEMﬂemhewZJOlZ 2:11 M

To (ATYEBD) kaTy (B [AT) (FBD)] liam) (FBIY) [AT) (FBD);
| JAT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBD)| [AT)(EBD)]| [ATY(FBD)] [(AT) (FBD);
HETHEN [AT) (FBI)] T) (FBI)

Subject: RE{ [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

ith SWAT plaque presentation

|— US Attorney’s office
- very few words...

SAC — presentation of creds




bé

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words] Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday

We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM
: (AT) (FBD)] |aT) (8L lT) (EBD) |(aT) EBD [AT) (FBI);
AT (F8D) [AT) (FBI) JAT)(FBI); [(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)&
) (AT) (FBD)] JAT) (FBD)

Subject: RE]|

[RETIR]

EMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

the head table? Currently the names are as follows:

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making surevem“ is "TAWESOME". T
wanted to touch base with each of you o see how you're coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes
below). Please provide me with an update as soon as time permits. Also, can you please handle making place cards for

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upon |r'e‘rur'n in the office on Monday.




bé

Respectfully,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

— <X ULE UDJECT, PICIUTE (Device Mdependent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: mber 28, 2012 12:04 PM
To AT) (FBD); |(AT) (FBI AT) (FBD): AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI);
[ATY (FBI) AT) (FBI) T)(FBI) AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI)
[AT)(FBI) [ r [ N
Cci [(AT) (FBI)
Subject |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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




1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed to0o.) --
2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -

(forward to

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. -

bé

(provide ta

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

7. Request.vour supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter congratulating you on your

retirement -

8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -

9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) A

11. Obtain podium w/seal o transport to seventh floor -

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posTer's:|

information)

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party City:

funds from money collected: keep receipt)

(Get with me regarding the poster

 Jcobtain

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
From: I |(AT)(FBY)
Sent: Ma.ndaM_Dﬂ;Embaﬁ), 2012 1:02_PAM
To: AT) (FBI\] IAT) (FBIM I(AT) (FBI); l’AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI)!.| ] AT) (FBI); _I(A"'\ LERI\ I(AT)(FBIff
— mm\'(AT)(FBI (AT) (FBI); AT)(FBI);l m) (FBI)
Subject: RE" kETlREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Respectfully,

AAMLNLSEYAtiVE SPeclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office .

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From; [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
To (ATY(FBI kaT) (FBI);| AT) (FRI kaT) (FBD)| laT (ERDY;

[AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI);| [(AT)(FBI) (AT)(FBI)] [AT) (FBI)




[ JanEen kaT) (FED) |(aT) (FBD)
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[AT)(FBI)
7 10, 2012 2:
AT) (FBI);i (&T) (Fal (AT) (EBD)] |aT) eI T\ (FRIY:
| (AT) (FBI) tA_T)(FBI)l [AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI);
|(AT) (FBI)| |(AT) (FBI)

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
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From] [ (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To (AT)(FBD)] [AT) (FBII_)_;l Ity (FBD);] kaT) (BDY a1 (EBD):
POrERD [T (ERD) (AT)(FBI) [AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI)] |
'AT)(EBL) DIG:) (ATY(FBI)
Subject: RE; |REFIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

can you check wi‘rh|:|a‘r Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table delivery, and to decorate
on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs
or have them call your cell phone when they're in route.

Committee oncd gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also, those committee members
who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about .30 minutes at the main building to get additional
leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be
pleased.

Respectfilly,

AOVAIPISTYATIVE SPECIALIST - MAnagement Analy/sis
Atlanta Field office




<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership Is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell
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From (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM

Toil | (AT (FBD)] |aT) (FBDY] AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI);
| (AR A0 (B [GAT)(FED) (COIGE (AT) (FBI)| |
| |(AT)(EBD) [AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBI)

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

I have the following who will

— very few words...
SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words?}

say a few words:

with SWAT plaque presentation

}- US Attorney’s office

Family?




b6
Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on MondaD
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav, D r 07, 2012 12:26 PM
To] (AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FBL (AT) (EBD)] (aT) eRD (AT) (FBI);
[ATY(FBI) T) (ERI): AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBI) AT) (FBL);
[AT)(FBLM [ATYFED)] [AT) (FBD)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure event is "TAWESOME". I
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

AAMLNLSEVALLVE SPeclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership s the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From3 AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28,|20_12J.Z:_05_EM_
“Toj (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBL: (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) (AT) (ERI):
, AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI) [CAT)(FBI) [AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)
)
Ccf l(AT) (FBI)
Subjects RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too0.) -- (provide to




2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -

(forward to

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & efc. -

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

retirement 1

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

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters:

information)

Get with me regarding the poster

13. Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (luhch) hapkins from Party City: (Obtain

funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - comm

15, Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16. Handle posters:

ittee members (will brovide ljst)

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

R&spgatfullg,

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

J\Aom:iaLDe.ce.m.bﬁl’IO, 2012 1211 PM
AT) (FBI);

EAT) (FBI);
(AT)(FBI)

RE]

|RET1REMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| have a meeting at the USAO at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday

Fromj

[AT) (FBI)

SGIILMML_MIIIEGF 10, 2012 11:36 AM
To AT) (EBD

kAT) (FBI)
|(aT) (ERD AT ernl
TAT) (FBIY, RTL(ER [AT)(FEL
(AT) (FBl)l I(AT)(FBI) JAT) (FBlj

KAT) (FBI);

C0

(ATY(FBL) AT) (FBD) kamy (ERINM

AT) (FBT

[(AT) (FBI);

AT)(FBI)

[AT)(FBI);

| EAT)(FBI ]
ubject: RE:|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

AT) (FBL){
[RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

KAT) (FBI)

9am works for me!

Atlanta Division

From:

AT) (FBI)

AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBI);




"Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From{ KAT)(FBI)
Se er 10, 2012 8:36 AM
. (A - [AT) (FBD)] AT) (FBD)] lT) (eBD (AT\LERIY:
AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBD)] [ATY(FBI)| [AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)
TATY(FEL (AT) (FBL) [AT) (FBT)
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

Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the decorations and etc. Also,

check and see if we can bring the podium over on Wednesday.

can you check with

can you please

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

who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about .30 minutes at the main building

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

to get additional

Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure

will be




bé

(AT) (FBI)
From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: , 2012 11:36 AM
To: AT) (FBI) ATEBI AT) (FBI); I_I(AT)
TEEN AT) (FBI% [ATEBN AT) (FBI)
FBI) &) FBi)] (AT)(FBI [AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

9am works for mel

[AT) (FBI);

Fromj [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
Tol ﬂ(AT)( FBI)| [aT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBD) (A1) (D)
(AT (ERI TN KATY(FET)] [(AT)(FEI)
CYIE AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

|(AT) (FBI) |




bé

AT) (FBI)
From: | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: , 2012 10:04 AM
To: . T) (FBI)
_ Subject: RE. RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA — UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Wouldn’t want a major faux pas with the guest of honor and her official guests would we?

From3 AT) (FBI)

Sent: mber 10, 2012 10:03 AM

To: AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Absolutely not...| have spelling i |the whole time!

From [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Maondav December 10, 2012 10:02 AM

To: AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Is that sarcasm? ©




_From (AT) (FBI)
SeT.LLM.Q.n.daLDeceimber 10, 2012 9:31 AM
To AT) (FBD)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Whew..thank God u sent me this!!

Gracias.
From: AT) (FBD)
Sent-Maondav Decembar 10 2012 9:18.4AM
To: AT)(EBLL: leaT) (FBI) kaT) (FBH A ( BD) (AT)
(FBIT [ATT{ERD] AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) (AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI);
| [aTvERN] AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)
ubject: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE B POST PIANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

actually spells her name this way, nof

Fromj [(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM
Tod (AT) (FBD) HAT) (FBD kaT) (eBD) kaT) eBDM AT) (FRI):
(AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI); AT)(FBI); [AT) (FBI)
[AT)(FRL AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE:I'E RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Good morning Committee,

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure pvent is "TAWESOME": I
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

Administrative Spectalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more tham the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From [AT)(FBI)

Sept: mber 28, 2012 12:04 PM
| (AT) (FBI) [(aT) (FBD) | Np¥e==in |(aT) (FBD) |(AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI) (AT)(FBI)| [AT) (FBI)lﬁl

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
From: | kAT) (FBI)
Sent: , 2012 10:02 AM
To: AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Is that sarcasm? ©

Froml (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 9:31 AM
To: (AT) (FBD

Subject: RE:I |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Whew..thank God u sent me this!!

Gracias.

From] (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012 9:16 AM

To: (AT)(FBD) [AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI); kam) (Fanl [AT)

(ERTY] r_v_[TIT(FBI\] AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI);| |AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI);
ATNEBL) ILI-\I) (FBI) ATy (rBI)

Subject: RE| [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

actually spells her name this way, not
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Fromj (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav. December 07, 2012 A2
To (AT).(FBD)] (AT) (FBI AT) (FBD) }AT) ceBD (AT).(FBD);
TATYIEBI) AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI); [(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBD)}
[AT)(FRL:] AT) (FBD) [ATyTrET)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure |even‘r is "AWESOME". T
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

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon |r'e’rurn in the office on Monday.

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
Sent: Wednesday November 28,

To: AT) (FBI) A7) (e k) ¢ A. (AT) (8D (ATLLERD:
T”"”'W TTFBI) ) (FBI) AT (FBI); (AT)(FBI); AT) (FBL);
A
C

leamh (FBI)
Subject; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good gfternoon ,

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

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) -- (provide ¢
2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photfos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -
(forward 1

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

7. Requestvour sunervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter congratulating you on your
retirement
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter.

10. AsK to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

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
Deserts/Rolls;
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
From: | AT)(FBI)
Sent: sunday, December 09, 2012 11:51 AM
To: | _laT) (FBI)
Subject: : RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please let me know what | can do to assist.

From:| [AT) (FBI)
SEI‘II:_ELi.daL.DECEDJhELDZJPMZ 2:11 PM )
Ta: ATYEBD (AT) (FBD)] I | (a1) (B leaTh cery),
(AT) (FBD) (AT (FBD)| AT)(FBI); (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)
[(AT)(EBL (AT) (FBD)] [ATYTFE)
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thisIZI

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

- with SWAT plaque presentation




bé

— US Attorney’s office
- very few words...
SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few wordlel Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday|
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From:; (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December U7, 2012 12:26 PM
Toi (AT) (FBI)] AT) (FBLY |(AT) (EBD)] | (ATypezend \T) (FBI);
[AT) (FEL);| (AT) (FBD);| AT)(FBD); |(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI)
AT (AT) (FB)] [AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: IQEFIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee, -

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure event is "AWESOME". I
wanted fo touch base with each of you to see how you're coming along with handling your assignments (previous email notes
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
To (AT) (FBI); AT) (FBLY (AT) (FBD [(a) (FBD)] [AT) (FBD):

I\__‘WWKAT) G TAT) (FBI) (ATY(FBI) (AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)
o |(AT) (FBI)

Subject:| |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,
SAI provided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with handling her

retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be handled in order to make this event
a success. I have also placed your name besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of,

3
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and the day after the event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is

extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and T am honored o work with each of you in making this
an "AWESOME" day for a very special lady.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed too.) -- (provide t¢
2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -
(forward 19

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward 14

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement letter to be included in
the souvenir booklet -

6. Provide copies of any Teffers and/or awards regarding your work on any major cases throughout your
bureau career. -

7. Request vour supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter congratulating you on your
retirement -
8. RequesTASAT TrIMInar write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

10. Ask To photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) 1

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

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - commjttee members (will provide |ist)
15 Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16. Handle posters:




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT) (FBI)

bé

To:
Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Well | figure we try to cover it with leftover funds from

From (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav. Decemper 03, 2012 12:01 PM
To (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Gift fo -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

How much do you want to spend?

AT) (FBI)
~GITo ~- UNCLASSIFIED

From: [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Mandav _December 03, 2012-11:18 AM

To: AT) (FBI) (CO) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Git fo -~ UNCLCASSIFIED

AT) (FBL);|

|(aT) (FBI)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| agree with the vase.

is giving her a SWAT plaque.
we should have funds left from the money collected to pay

For the vase (reimburse you © that is).




From (AT) (FBI) bé

Sent: Saturday, December Olmm_l
To: CO) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)| |(AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Gift or| --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

I agree with you. In fact, she mentioned in passing just the other day she would like a vase. If everyone is in agreement, | will find a nice one for her, | have been
wanting to go to the Lenox store in Commerce © .

From (CO) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 _3:23 PM

To: AT (FBI) [AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)
| _ I | I |

Subject: Gi -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classgsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey, | was talking to:ltoday and | asked her if she thought she was going to get a gift from the Atlanta Office at her party because we have had a
discussion about the gifts others have received in the past. She does not know if she is going to get anything, but she has said she really doesn’t want people to
contribute to a gift card. | agree. We make a lot of money and although | sen and e-mail earlier about a Barnes and Noble gift card to support the Kindle
she will get at Christmas, maybe something else would be better, said she has mentioned a cut glass vase t t one time, something which was
not too expensive, but some memento which she can look at in the future would be better. | don’t want to sound like | am asking for some gift fo but
she really wanted the party to be about the good time she has had in that office and to share the day with everyone. The gift is certainly not the most important
part of the day. On the other hand, when | retire | would expect at IeasEo thank me for saving her life at Disney World when 1 pulled her from that
blazing car fire. Really it was nothing. Hope you are well.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




[AT) (FBI)

bé

From: |

(AT) (FBI)

Sent: er 30, 2012.3:29 PM
To: CO) (FBI |AT) (FBI)| IAT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Gift fo -- UN

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

LOL this is too funny!l

1 was just 2bout to email to tell her thet [ remembered something she like 9 while bock...and you gre

right vy is ebout enjoying everyone and having funlll Ok ond im just gonneg say thank you for seving i

Public Corruption
HAtlonty Division

Operations Support Technicion

From:l _ |(CO) (FBI)

2 3:23 PM

|(aT) (FBD); |(aT) (FIY;| |AT) (FBI)

Sent: er 30, 20
To: (FBI)
Subject: Gift fo --U

CLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey, I was talking to

today and | asked her if she thought she was going to get a gift from the Atlanta Office at her party because we have had a

discussion about the gifts others have received in the past. She does not know if she is going to get anything, but she has said she really doesn’t want people to
contribute to a gift card. | agree. We make a lot of money and although | seni |and e-mail earlier about a Barnes and Noble gift card to support the Kindle
she will get at Christmas, maybe something else would be better.l aid she has mentioned a cut glass vase to|:|at one time, something which was

1
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not too expensive, but some memento which she can look at in the future would be better. 1don’t want to sound like 1 am asking for some gift for|:|but
she really wanted the party to be about the good time she has had in that office and to share the day with everyone. The gift is certainly not the most important
part of the day. On the other hand, when | retire | would expect at least to thank me for saving her life at Disney World when | pulled her from that

blazing car fire. Really it was nothing. Hope you are well.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




bé

(AT) (FBI)
From: I (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Ilh.utsd.aLN.omm 9, 2012 10:53 AM
To: AT) (FBI)
Subject: more pics --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

photos for retir...

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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[AT) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[ [AT) (FBI)

9, 2012 9:52 AM
AT) (FBI
: ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division

wants to make 9 brief presentotion

Operstions Support Technicion

From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 5:41 PM

(AT) (FBI)

Toi

(AT)(FBI);
Subject: RE: UPD

(ATY(ERD (AT) (FBD); KAT) (EBIM AT) (FBIM AT) (FBI);
(AT (1) [AT)(FBI); [(AT)(FBI);
[(ATTTFRD

; [AT) (FBI)
ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Looks goothhanks.

If anyone has any good photos of

also let me know.

If anyone knows of speakers for t_lg_Lwl\cheon, let me know.
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Thanks much.

From{| [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 4:24 PM
; AT) (FBI) H(AT) (FeD kAT) (EBIY (AT) (FBD)] faT) (eRDY:
AT) (FBD) AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)
Subject: UPDATE RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee, :

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
hoted a Visa Gift Card will be purchased).

Respectfilly,
AAVAIALSTIATIVE SPECLATIST - MAnaAgement AM[gSL’S

Atlanta Field Office




<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more thaw the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From [AT)(FBI)
Ser.t:JALednﬁdaL_Nmiember 28, 2012 12:04 PM
To: (AT) (FBID)| [aT) (PRI (AT) (FBD){ (AT) (FBD) [AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBI) [AD(FBD)| [ATY(FB)] kAT) (FBI) |
[ATY(FBD)
Ccq I(AT) (FBI) ‘
Subject] |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
a success. I have also placed your hame besides the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of,
and the day after the event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is

extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored to work with each of you in making this
an "AWESOME" day for a very special lady.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed t00.) -- (provide 19
2. Create retirement program - '
3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and mother/father) -
(forward to
4. Obtain'some phoTos of your nieces & etfc. - |(for'war'd to

bé
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5. Ask ydur siblings, close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement letter to be included in

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

below: |
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

leaspeatﬁzllg,

Adwministrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell
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